
Tender for the procurement of School Furniture under 
Girls and Out of School Children: Action for Learning 

(GOAL) funded by FCDO 
Tender# FCDO/NRSP/Tender/RQ-1219 

Queries by potential bidders/suppliers and replies provided by NRSP 
 

S.No. Queries Replies 

1 according to the newspaper add 
of SCHOOL  FURNITURE AND MISCELLANEOUS 
KITS  project our firm is participating in the tender 
so please send us the tender documents/ BOQ 
your kind action will be very appreciated 

Tender documents can be download from the below link and it is free of cost. 
 
https://nrsp.org.pk/tenders/ 
 

2 Do we need to supply the school furniture to each 

school or you get delivery in some common 

location as we not sure about the area in which 

these 123 schools are scattered? If you take 

delivery at some common points it will be easy to 

do the inspection and check the quality. 

 

Keeping in view the remote locations of schools and non-availability of receiving staff in each school 

at all times, it is decided to take the delivery on 6 common points. The revised delivery schedule is 

given below: 

Details of delivery of Bench/Table & Teacher Chair 

Sr.# Tehsil / Town Total School 
Table/Bench 

(Primary) 

Table/Bench 

(High) 

Teacher 

Chair  

1 Rojhan CIty 23 335 0 86 

2 Rajanpur City 20 280 600 160 

3 
Fazilpur (Tehsil 

Rajanpur) 
21 530 0 85 

4 

Muhammadpur 

Dewan(Tehsil 

Jampur) 

16 342 0 69 

5 
Dera Ghazi Khan 

City 
15 471 0 91 

6 Taunsa City 28 542 0 109 

  Total 123 2500 600 600 

https://nrsp.org.pk/tenders/


The complete delivery address with contact person details will be shared with shortlisted 
supplier(s). 

3 As you have your own sample and we have 

inspected the same in your office so is it 

mandatory to submit the sample by lowest 

supplier before award or sample can be submitted 

after award prior to start the bulk production? 

Sample would not be required for the approval prior to issuance of Letter of Award/Purchase Order 

but after Letter of Award/Purchase Order successful needs to get his sample approved prior to start 

the bulk manufacturing.  

 

4 Would you select the supplier for each item or 

complete tender to be awarded to lowest bidder? 

This would be sole desecration of NRSP, NRSP may award each item to different supplier or all 

items to one supplier based on price, delivery etc.  

 

5 Can we provide Bid Guarantee instead of a Call 
Deposit, Payment Order, or Demand Draft? Please 
note that the authenticity of the Guarantee may be 
checked by the Head office of the Bank. 

Bid Security or bid guarantee is required in the shape of Call Deposit/CDR/Banker’s Cheque/Pay 
order only. Bank guarantee would not be accepted. 

6 Would you require samples with the bidding 
documents or samples will have to be provided 
later on? 

Sample would be required later from the shortlisted supplier only. 

7   With reference to your tender dated (15-June-
2023) as you mentioned in your tender please 
elaborate Performance security which you 
demanded 10 % of total tender, this amount is not 
possible for any Vendor. You may detect a 5% 
security deposit from running or full  bills as 
practiced by the provincial & federal Authority. 

The Performance security would be 10% of the total order/contract value which need to be 
submitted after issuance of letter of award in the shape of Pay order/Call Deposit/Demand draft 
and will be released once the suppliers complete the delivery of ordered kit(s) successfully within 
the given time. 

 


